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Dear Ms. Bayo:

Enclosing Ck. No. 1578 paying 1999 RAF.
We spoke to Ms. Paula J. Isler and requested a change of mailing address so new wont

have any more problems of late payments of the RAF.

We would like to offer a specific monetary settlement of $100,00 for all the problems

created.
I hope this is satisfactory to you and the commission.
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Ref: docket No. 000938-TC DEROSIT DATE
D355 e  SEP 012000
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

Sincerely,

edro Gonzalet

3301 N.W. 22nd Street, Miami, Florida 33142 e Tel. (305) 638-9400 e Toll Free 1-800-531-1177 USA Only o Fax (305) 6389479
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Nonnye Grant C -
I : ‘Ur #
To: Paula Isler # o e e
Subject: RE: Docket N@J%S-T > TF280; Pedro Gonzalez v \ q)
S
Good morning to you!! Will update MCD. Thanks. N

————— Original Message-----

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2000 11:24 AM

To: Nonnye Grant

Subject: Docket No. 000938-TC; TF280; Pedro Gonzalez

Good morning, Nonnye. Mr. Gonzalez asked us to change the mailing and location address
to: .

2470 NW 33rd Avenue
Miami, FL 33142 . (4

All other info remains the same. Please change MCD. Thanks.
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